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Clare Calvert

From: Phase 1 Advert Review <phase1.advertreview@hra.nhs.uk>

Sent: 30 January 2025 16:23

To: Clare Calvert; Phase 1 Advert Review

Cc: explain initiative

Subject: RE: 24/GR/100 GRC Feedback, RE: Review of generic animated explainer videos

Attachments: Consent_Script_V1.0_07Aug2024.pdf; Randomisation_Script_V1.0_07Aug2024.pdf; 

Safety_Script_V2.0_30Jan2025.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Clare, 

On behalf of the Generic Review Committee (GRC) I am pleased to confirm approval for your 
submission allocated to reference 24/GR/100; the following documents are approved: 

 Consent_Script_V1.0_07Aug2024 
 Randomisation_Script_V1.0_07Aug2024 
 Safety_Script_V2.0_30Jan2025 

As part of the GRC approval please ensure that the GRC reference number is included on 
any approved generic documentation. 

Please quote the submission GRC reference in any future correspondence related to these 
documents. 

Generic approved documents; when submitted to a Research Ethics Committee as part of a 
specific study application, should include the Generic Review Committee’s approval email.  

GRC approved submissions which are resubmitted to the GRC for further review 
(amendments/new documentation) should also be accompanied with the GRC approval email. 

HRA Generic Review Committee (members – Dr John Sheridan and Dr Daryl Rees). 

Kind Regards,

Neil McCaffery
Quality and Performance Officer
Health Research Authority
T. 02071048122
E. neil.mccaffery@hra.nhs.uk
W. www.hra.nhs.uk

From: Clare Calvert <clare.calvert@ndorms.ox.ac.uk>  
Sent: 30 January 2025 15:09 
To: Phase 1 Advert Review <phase1.advertreview@hra.nhs.uk> 
Cc: explain initiative <explain@ndorms.ox.ac.uk> 
Subject: RE: 24/GR/100 GRC Feedback, RE: Review of generic animated explainer videos 

Dear Roma, 


